

RE: PRRT

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 23 Nov 2016 13:53:09 -0500
Attachments: 1. PRRT Deck_Ministry Overview ENERGY_FINAL_updated KPIs.pptx (306.5 kB)

Hi Matt,
The Minister signed the attached. We are working to finalize some background material. I'm looking into your question regarding a memo.
Keley

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: November-23-16 12:54 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: PRRT

Hi Keley,

Apologies if I'm out of the loop on this – but wondering on the status of the PRRT workbook and memo that are due into TBS tomorrow?

Not sure how things landed after the briefing last week.

Thanks,
Matt

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: November-15-16 5:41 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: PRRT

Hi Andrew,
Attached is a draft PRRT deck for discussion tomorrow. Note that we are still sorting out some of the KPIs but we can discuss tomorrow.
Keley